s

AllApps &7 Mark Unread BE- B0~ - O find 5%~  Q zoom [G (] Report Message v  +++
S

File Message Help

W~ 5 B~ © € — ©sharetoTeams

Re: Walton On the Naze Lifestyles Flume (Slide)
ClIr. Peter Kotz ® I © Reply |  ReplyAll | = fomward ] ‘i] J

To @ Kieran Charles; © Clir. Mick Barry; © Clir. Mark Stephenson Wed 10/07/2024 08:39
Cc O Michael Carran; @ Lee Heley; @ Daniel Kerridge

@ official

Idox CICO + Get more add-ins

Start your reply all with: [ Thank you! ‘ | Thank you for your confirmation. ] [Yhankyuu.\apweclatema(‘ | @ Feedback

»

Good morning, Kieran,

I'am happy to concur with the decisions necessary to enable the remedial works to the flume at Walton-on-the-Naze Lifestyles.
Bestwishes.

Peter Kotz

Portfolio Holder for Assets.

Sent from Qutlook for i0S

From: Kieran Charles <kcharles@tendringde.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 4:39:45 PM

Hir. Mick Barry <clirmbarry@tendringde.gov.ul>; Cllr, o>; Cllr. Peter Kotz <dllr pkotz@tendringdc govuk>
: Michael Carran <mearran@tendringde.gov.uk>; Lee Heley gov.uk>; Daniel Kerridg govuls

Subject: RE: Walton On the Naze Lifestyles Flume (Slide)

Hi Clir Barry,

For ease, | have attached the quotation for your review. To note, the work required is a complete sand back of the fibre glass, relining it (building it back up), and then two coats of a specialised gel across 11 section of the slide and the stop board in
the aqua calch area.

The attached also includes pictures; as such, you can see the wear and tear over the years. To note, this is standard work required on the Flume that will preserve its longevity without having to replace it in the near future or putting it out of action
permanently.

Hope | have provided all the answers to your questions, let me know if you need anything else. v
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Many Thanks,
Kieran Charles
From; Mick Barry <clir.mbarry@tendringdc. gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2024 4:27 PM
To: Kieran Charles <kc! ingde.gov.uk>; Clir. <cl gov.ule; Clir. Peter gov.uk:
Ce: Michael Ca k>; Lee Heley k>; Daniel Kerridg: k:
Subject: RE: Walton On the Naze Lifestyles Flume (Slide)
Good Afternoon Kieran
Thanks for sending this through —would it be possible to have same breakdawn of costs .g simple allocation - just for my own information. Also what would be the timescale for repair and what guarantees would we have, if any?
Kind Regards
Mick
Clir Mick Barry
Portfolio Holder - Leisure & Public Realm
Tendring District Council
Independent -Brightlingsea Ward
Tel: 07977 642454 Mail: iz mbarry@tendringde gov. vk
Town Hall
Station Road
Clacten-on-Sea
Essex
CO151SE v
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Re: Walton On the Naze Lifestyles Flume (Slide)
[< e
Clir. Peter Kotz ® I © Reply | © Reply All | —> Forward ] \i] J
To @ Kieran Charles; © Clir. Mick Barry; © Clir. Mark Stephenson Wed 10/07/2024 08:39
Cc O Michael Carran; @ Lee Heley; @ Daniel Kerridge
@ official
1dox CICO + Get more add-ins
Start your reply all with: | Thank you! Thank you for your confirmation. ] { Thank you. | appreciate that. | @ Feedback
From: Kieran Charles <kcharles@tendringde.gov.uk> )
Sent: 09 July 2024 15:26
To: Clir. Mark >; Clir, Mick Barry <cllc. k>; ClIr. Peter Kotz <cllr.pkotz@tendringdc.govuk>
Ce: Michael C: mearran@tendringdc.gov.uk>; Lee Heley <lheley lc>; Daniel Kerridg rridge @tendringde. gov.uk
Subject: Walton On the Naze Lifestyles Flume (Slide)
importance: High
Dear Clirs,
I hope this email finds you well. It has been brought to my attention that there are remedial works required to the pool flume (slide) at Walton-on-the-Naze Lifestyles. This the only Centre in Tendring District Coundil's portfolio of sites which has both a
separate teaching pool and a waterslide. The slide is regularly maintained and inspected by external specialist contractors. Due to the ageing condition of the waterslide we are now due some substantial works to ensure the integrity of the waterslide
is maintained.
As such, this concurrence is to seek funds to complete remedial repairs where osmosis has caused the gel coat to crack leaving rough edges on 11 sections (inclusive of the stop board) within the waterslide. Additional repairs required within the
teaching pool where brickwork is showing signs of chlorinated water damage to the structural column and pool lip. Both of these remedial repairs are required to ensure the integrity and longevity are not compromised so that facilities remain safe
and operational.
This concurrence details the funding proposal and the works required. If you are in agreement with the attached letter, could you kindly return an email with your concurrence.
If you require any further information, then please do let me know.
Many Thanks,
Kieran Charles, BA Hons, MCIMSPA
Sports and Leisure Operations Manager
STendring District Council, Town Hall, Clacton-on-Sea, Essex, CO15 1SE
R01255 686684 or 07980765264 | BAK \qde.qov.uk | B v qov.uk
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